
Fwd: Our Condolences

Soumya Swaminathan - MSSRF <doctorsoumya@mssrf.res.in>
Tue 10/3/2023 12:43 PM
To: Founder-MSSRF <founder@mssrf.res.in> 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shubhangi Karkannavar <secretary@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org>
Date: 29 September 2023 at 15:15:51 IST
To: Soumya Swaminathan - MSSRF <doctorsoumya@mssrf.res.in>, Chairpersonpa-
MSSRF <chairpersonpa@mssrf.res.in>
Cc: Jamnalal Bajaj Foundation Admin <info@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org>, Minal Bajaj
<director@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org>
Subject: Our Condolences



Jamnalal Bajaj Foundation
2nd flr., Bajaj Bhawan, Jamnalal Bajaj Marg, 226 Nariman Point Mumbai-400021 India   Tel: 91-22-
6942 4200  Ext: 125/ 124 / 122   
Emails: secretary@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org,  info@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org
Website: www.jamnalalbajajfoundation.org / www.jamnalalbajajawards.org     
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/JBFMumbai
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DISCLAIMER: This message, including any attachments may contain proprietary, confidential and privileged information for the

sole use of the intended recipient(s), and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender

immediately and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments, if any. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,

dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any action taken in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited and

may be unlawful. Jamnalal Bajaj Foundation and / or its group companies reserve the right to record, monitor, and inspect all email

communications through its internal and external networks. Your messages can be subject to such lawful supervision as Jamnalal

Bajaj Foundation and / or its group companies deem necessary in order to protect their information, interests and reputation.

Jamnalal Bajaj Foundation and / or its group companies prohibit and may take steps to prevent their information systems from

being used to view, store or forward offensive or discriminatory material. If this message contains such material, please report it

to info@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org  Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any

documents from this transmission. Jamnalal Bajaj Foundation and / or its group companies do not accept any liability for viruses.
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